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From: Gina Turcotte <mortalsage@astound.net>
To: 'Andy.Wing@mseaseiu.org'
CC: 'Mary Labbe'
'mseaseiu@mseaseiu.org’
Date: 11/19/2007 2:41:43 AM
Subject: Gina Turcotte **URGENT** Please DO NOT MAIL my Income Protection Check

Andy,

| feel a bit foolish sending this email to you because | just sent an email to Mary last week with my final change of address
because | was anxious about not receiving my income protection check in enough time to cash it before Thanksgiving... However,
here | am sending this to you because | need for you to NOT MAIL my income protection check... Instead, | need my father to pick
up this check so that he can deposit it into my bank account at the Maine state credit union given that Thanksgiving is this week
and my ability to receive this check in California and get it turned into cash before the weekend is a next to impossible task... and
as life would have it | need access to that money urgently...

So, my request is that you hold my check there at the MSEA office and | give permission for my father to pick it up so he can
deposit it into my bank account back there in Augusta... if the check has already been mailed then please inform me of that also
as | will need to keep my eyes peeled for its delivery... also, | need you to understand that if there is anything that | will need to do
in order to allow my father to retrieve this check please do not hesitate to tell me... | need to get this check deposited as quickly
as possible as time is a critical factor for me in this situation...

| apologize for sounding and sometimes acting like a crazy person but sometimes when lack of money leads to lack of necessities
it turns one a bit loony... so, my apologies nonetheless...

I will be calling you as soon as | wake up which is usually around 10-11am your time... however, you are welcome to call me
earlier just please remember that your 8am is my 5am © regardless of the time though, | do need to treat this request as an
urgent request so if you need to call me please do not hesitate... my father can retrieve this check as soon as it has been created...

Thank you, everyone, for your tolerance... ©

Gina Turcotte

11/26/2016
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